CITY OF WASILLA

290 E. HERNING AVE.
WASILLA, ALASKA 99654-7091

Area Code (907)

O Administration INFORMATION MEMORANDUM NO. 97-61
Ph: 373-9055
Fri373:9092 DATE:  September 17, 1997
O clerks Office
Ph:373-9090 TO: Wasilla City Council
Fx:373-9092
O Finance THRU:  John C. Cannon, Chair%(/
Ph:373-9070
Fx: 373-9085
FROM: Wasilla Planning Commission
DLibrary

Ph:376-5913

eaeaes | SUBJECT: AMENDMENTS TO PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 97-35

DMuseum
Ph:373-9071
Fx:373-9072

Orerce & After review of Resolution No. 97-35, the Wasilla Planning Commission
Recreation determined that their intention to support the development and paving of the New Wasilla

Airport, the Church Road south extension, and to extend Mack Road to connect with the
City's proposed Church Road south, may not have been made clear. On September 09,
1997 at the Regular Meeting of the Wasilla Planning Commission motion was made and
passed to amend Resolution No. 97-35 stating the complete intentions of the Wasilla

Planning Commission and their support for this project in addition to support for the

O police paving of the runways, taxiways and ramps.
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Fx:373-9051
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